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From: Bartow, Susan <Bartow.Susan@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 3:50 PM

To: Porter, Julie

Cc: Myers, Tom; Bloom, Jill

Subject: RE: DCPA - Response to 12 month comments on the storage stability (860.1380) and field
accumulation in rotational crops (860.1900) data requirements

Attachments: D413176.mem.pdf

Julie,

The HED memo dated 10/23/13 (D413176) for DCPA is attached.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Sue
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Susan Bartow

Chemical Review Manager
OPP/PRD/RMIB IV (7508P)
Phone: 703-603-0065

Email: bartow.susan@epa.gov

From: Porter, Julie [mailto:JulieP@amvac-chemical.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 2:19 PM

To: Bartow, Susan

Cc: Myers, Tom; Bloom, Jill; Porter, Julie

Subject: RE: DCPA - Response to 12 month comments on the storage stability (860.1380) and field accumulation in
rotational crops (860.1900) data requirements

Hi Sue,
I reviewed the documents and | am unable to locate the referenced HED memo (D413176, 10/23/2013) in my files. When
you have a moment, could you possibly send me this document for our review.

Thank you,
Julie

From: Bartow, Susan [mailto:Bartow.Susan@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 11:42 AM

To: Porter, Julie

Cc: Myers, Tom

Subject: DCPA - Response to 12 month comments on the storage stability (860.1380) and field accumulation in
rotational crops (860.1900) data requirements

Ms. Porter,

Please see the attached letter and HED response memo for the 12 month comments that you submitted for DCPA
guideline data requirements 860.1380 and 860.1900.



Please confirm via email that you have received this message and that you were able to open the attachments.

Thanks in advance,
Sue
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Susan Bartow

Chemical Review Manager
OPP/PRD/RMIB IV (7508P)
Phone: 703-603-0065

Email: bartow.susan@epa.gov






